From: Info

To: Special Prosecutions Request

Subject: Request Assistance of the Special Prosecutions Section
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 12:58:25 PM

RequestAssistanceOfTheSpecialProsecutionsSectionlD: 520
Name: Diane Russell
Email address: drussell@prosecutor.cujyahogacounty.us
County: Cuyahoga County
Requesting Authority: Prosecutor
Type of assistance you are requesting: Conflict
OtherType:
Details of the offense: the review of the death of Robert Perkins. This incident occurred on
Thursday January 18, 2024 at 7702 Spafford Avenue Cleveland Ohio 44105 (4th District) and
involves the fatal use of deadly force by a Cleveland Division of Police SWAT Officer

#.. Per Cleveland Division of Police policy the Cuyahoga County Sheriff's Office
was requested to be the investigating agency. List Chief Aaron Reese of the Sheriff's Office as
the contact person for the special prosecutor.
Name of the suspect(s): Cleveland Division of Police SWAT Officer ||| N # IR
What stage the case is in: Investigative

Attach police report: EIT 24-02.doc

Describe the nature of the conflict (if any):: the Cuyahoga County Prosecutor's Office policy
on handling Use of Deadly Force investigations.

Is this request urgent? If so please describe:: not urgent, but time Sensitive
OtherStage:
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